
February 19, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM 10 D 
 

  CORRESPONDENCE 

TYPE OF ITEM: Information 

The following correspondence has been sent or received by the CRTPA: 

• CRTPA email correspondence from CRTPA Board Member Commissioner Austin Hosford to
CRTPA Executive Director Greg Slay dated February 13, 2024 (Attachment 1).



From: Slay, Greg
To: Austin Hosford
Cc: Burke, Greg
Subject: Re: Bike Trail Resolution
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:31:58 AM
Attachments: Bike Trails.docx

We’ll add it to the Communications  section of next week’s agenda.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2024, at 8:30 AM, Austin Hosford <ahosford@jeffersoncountyfl.gov>
wrote:

﻿
***EXTERNAL EMAIL***
Please report any suspicious attachments, links, or requests for sensitive
information.

Good morning Greg.

 Jefferson County Board of Commissioners passed this attached  resolution at our
February 1 meeting. Hoping to get it circulated through the CRTPA board or
seeing if I need to introduce it at the meeting. Thanks. 

Austin Hosford

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Encinosa, Heather <hencinosa@ngn-tally.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 5:04 PM
To: Austin Hosford <ahosford@jeffersoncountyfl.gov>
Subject: Bike Trail Resolution

Pursuant to your request.  Let me know if you have any questions.

Heather J. Encinosa

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida  32308
(850) 224-4070
hencinosa@ngnlaw.com

ATTACHMENT 1
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RESOLUTION NO. __________



A RESOLUTION OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MEMORIALIZING THE BOARD’S POSITION WITH REGARD TO THE DUKE RAIL TRAIL  AND THE SUN TRAIL MULTI-USE TRAILS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



WHEREAS, on February 7, 2019, the Jefferson County Board of County Commissioners (“Board”) voted not to proceed with a Bike Trail Agreement with Duke Energy Florida, LLC for the construction and operation of a multi-use trail within the Duke rail bed in Jefferson County; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2022, the Board voted not to enter into a   maintenance agreement with the State of Florida for County maintenance of the proposed Sun Trail Multi-Use Trail within Jefferson County; and 

WHEREAS, the Board now wishes to adopt this resolution to memorialize these decisions with regard to the Duke Rail Trail and Sun Trail multi-use trails within the County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, FLORIDA, that:

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2. BIKE TRAILS.  The Board hereby adopts this resolution to memorialize its current position in opposition to the County’s construction of the Duke Rail Trail and County’s maintenance of the Sun Trail multi-use trail within the County.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED at the meeting of the Board of County Commissioners of Jefferson County, Florida on the _____ day of _____________, 2024.



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, FLORIDA







						

J.T. Surles, Chair



ATTEST:







					

Clerk of the Circuit Court





APPROVED AS TO FORM:







					

Heather J. Encinosa, Esq.
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A RESOLUTION OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, MEMORIALIZING THE BOARD’S POSITION WITH 
REGARD TO THE DUKE RAIL TRAIL  AND THE SUN TRAIL MULTI-USE 
TRAILS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
WHEREAS, on February 7, 2019, the Jefferson County Board of County 

Commissioners (“Board”) voted not to proceed with a Bike Trail Agreement with Duke 

Energy Florida, LLC for the construction and operation of a multi-use trail within the Duke 

rail bed in Jefferson County; and  

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2022, the Board voted not to enter into a   

maintenance agreement with the State of Florida for County maintenance of the proposed 

Sun Trail Multi-Use Trail within Jefferson County; and  

WHEREAS, the Board now wishes to adopt this resolution to memorialize these 

decisions with regard to the Duke Rail Trail and Sun Trail multi-use trails within the 

County.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, FLORIDA, that: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby 

incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 2. BIKE TRAILS.  The Board hereby adopts this resolution to 

memorialize its current position in opposition to the County’s construction of the Duke Rail 

Trail and County’s maintenance of the Sun Trail multi-use trail within the County. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon its 

adoption. 
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PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED at the meeting of the Board of County 

Commissioners of Jefferson County, Florida on the _____ day of _____________, 2024. 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 
 
       
J.T. Surles, Chair 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Clerk of the Circuit Court 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Heather J. Encinosa, Esq. 
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